Agreement: P80001

STADIUM

FORTY NINERS STADIUM MANAGEMENT COMPANY

December 10, 2021

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

ABM Industry Groups, LLC
Attn: Art Rodriquez
205 Dupont Street
San Jose, CA 95126

Dear Mr. Rodriquez,

We are writing to provide formal written notice that Forty Niners Stadium Management Company LLC is
hereby exercising its option, under Section 5 of the Agreement for the Performance of Services by and
between ABM Industry Groups, LLC and Forty Niners Stadium Management Company LLC dated
February 15, 2017 (the “Agreement”), to extend the Term of our Agreement for an additional two (2)
year period through March 31, 2024.

We look forward to continuing our partnership with you and your team.

Sincerely,
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